
PAUL R. LEPAGE
GOVERNOR

Ms. Lindsay Deane-M.ayer
Roxwind LLCI
c/o Palmer Managemernt Corporation
1ll Elm Street, Suite 200
Cohasset. MA02025

Project: MIIPC #0300..'18

Town: Roxbury, M.E

Dear Ms. Deane-Mayel:

MAINII HTSIo'n:c PRESERvATIoN Co}dMISSIONI
55 CAPITOL STREET

('5 SIATE HOUSE STATTON
AUGUSTA, MAINE

04333

April4, 2018

Roxwind, LLC; Horseshoe Valley Road
Proposred Wind Project

In response to your reoent rerquest, I have rel'ieured the information received
consultation on the abovt,r relbrenced pr<lject in accordance with the requi
Department of, Enviro.un ental Protection.

In order to continue our review, please prrovide zm architectural survey of all a
years or older not prel'iously surveyed by tlrrer overlapping APEs of the Recorcl
Spruce Mounlain win<l pr:<rj ects.

Although the Appalachian Trail is outside the pr:oposed APE, we reoommend
consideration for visuill irmpaots from the proposed project. The Appriilachian
thLe National Register o1'lllistoric Places at a national level of signifioance.

There will be no archaeological resources af,flected by this undertakirrg.

We look forward to continuing the consulteLtion with you. If you have any q
please contact Megan M. llopkin of this oftlice with questions at mel]an.m.

Sincerely,

Kirk F. Mohney

PHoNE: (207)287-2132

State Historic

(207) 287-233s

KIBK F. MOHNEY
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